&
5 B
X ( ; NOTICE OF A MEETING
2 oﬂ"@ (In compliance with Sec. 551.041, Et. Seq., Tex. Gov’t. Code)
Star ¢

NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Jersey Village Planning and Zoning Commission will
hold a meeting on November 7, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Civic Center, 16327 Lakeview Drive,
Jersey Village, Texas 77040. The City of Jersey Village Planning and Zoning Commission
reserves the right to meet in closed session on any agenda item should the need arise and if
applicable pursuant to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code.

A quorum of the City of Jersey Village City Council may be in attendance at this meeting.
ITEM(S) to be discussed and acted upon by the Commission are listed on the attached agenda.
AGENDA

A. Open Meeting. Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken.
Debra Mergel, Chairperson

B. Election of chairperson and vice-chairperson for one-year term. Debra Mergel, Chairman

C. Consider approval of the minutes for the meeting held on June 18, 2018. Lorri Coody, City
Secretary

D. Adjourn
CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify in accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act, the Agenda is posted for public
information, at all times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board located at City
Hall, 16327 Lakeview, Jersey Village, TX 77040, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and
said Notice was posted on the following date and time: November 1, 2018 at 10:20 a.m. and remained so posted until said
meeting was convened.

Lorri Coody, City Secretary

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable accommodations
for persons attending public meetings. Request for accommodations must be made to the City Secretary by calling 713 466-2102
forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings. Agendas are posted on the Internet Website at www.jerseyvillage.info.

ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD DONINOZ ANV ONINNVId 8107 ‘L YAGINAAON AHL HO4 LDV ONILATIN


http://www.jerseyvillage.info/

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS
AGENDA REQUEST
AGENDA DATE: November 7, 2018
AGENDA ITEM: B

AGENDA SUBJECT: Election of chairperson and vice-chairperson for one-year term.

Department/Prepared By: Lorri Coody

Date Submitted: October 11, 2018
EXHIBITS: None
BUDGETARY IMPACT: None
CITY MANAGER APPROVAL.:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

In accordance with the City of Jersey Village Code of Ordinance Section 14-21(b) the
commission shall elect a chairperson and vice-chairperson at the first regularly scheduled
meeting after the October appointments who shall serve for a period of one year.

According to November 8, 2017 meeting minutes, Debra Mergel was elected to a one-year term
as chairperson, beginning October 1, 2017 and ending September 30, 2018; and Rick Faircloth
was elected to a one-year term as vice-chairperson, beginning October 1, 2017 and ending
September 30, 2018.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Elect Officers

ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD DONINOZ ANV ONINNVId 8107 ‘L YAGINAAON AHL HO4 LDV ONILATIN



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JERSEY VILLAGE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

June 18, 2018 — 7:00 p.m.

THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VI
CONVENED ON JUNE 18, 2018 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE CIVIC CENTER, 16327 L
JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS.

AGE, TEXAS,
IEW DRIVE,

A. The meeting was called to order in at 7:00 p.m. and the roll of app. icers was taken.

Commissioners present were:

Debra Mergel, Chairman Courtney Standleeg Commissioner
Rick Faircloth, Vice Chairman Geoff Butler, C i
Joseph Paul, Commissioner

Commissioners Ty Camp and Barbara Freeman were no

Mayor, Justin Ray

Council Member, Andrew Mitcham
Council Member, Greg Holden
Council Member, Bobby Warren
Council Member, James Singleton
Council Member, Gary Wubbenhorst

Dperty Iocated at 8805 Jones Road/12551 Steepleway and 8805 Jones
Tracts 1 and 1A, Block 1, Jones Road Plaza, shall be changed from

those in attendance the right to speak and be heard concerning the Preliminary
d Zoning Commission on the proposal to amend Chapter 14 of the Code of

District”) ng District J (“Third Business District”).

With no one desiring to speak at the hearing, Mayor Ray and Chairman Mergel closed the joint public
hearing at 7:03 p.m., and the Planning and Zoning Commission retired from the City Council meeting
at 7:03 p.m. to conduct its posted meeting agenda and prepare the final report in connection with this
joint public hearing.

ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD DONINOZ ANV ONINNVId 8107 ‘L YAGINAAON AHL HO4 LDV ONILATIN



Page 2 of 3 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — June 18, 2018

Chairman Mergel reconvened the Planning and Zoning meeting at 7:05 p.m. and called the next item as
follows:

. Consider approval of the minutes for the meeting held on April 24, 2018.

Commissioner Butler moved to approve the minutes for the meeting held
Commissioner Paul seconded the motion. The vote follows:

pril 24, 2018.

Ayes: Commissioners Faircloth, Butler, Freeman, Paul, and Standle
Chairman Mergel

Nays: None
The motion carried.

. Discuss and take appropriate action regarding the i inal
Report as it relates to the proposal to amend Chap rdinances of the City of
Jersey Village, Texas by authorizing revision of th map so that the property
located at 8805 Jones Road/12551 Steepleway and 880
1 and 1A, Block 1, Jones Road Plaza, shall be changed fr ning District F (“First Business
District”) to Zoning District J (“Third Baisiness District™).

Christian Somers, Building Official, int ! rmation is as follows: A

\ iha etings, giving opportunity
for public comment on the proposal to ame ade of Ordinances of the City of
Jersey Village, Texas by authorizing revisiori@ithe g a
8805 Jones Road/12551 e§ Road #A, and described as Tracts 1 and 1A, Block

1, Jones Road Plaza, 3 < c 1o District F (“First Business District”) to Zoning

he Commission enda@éd in discussion. Topics discussed included:

Spot zoning
Remaining gonsistent with surrounding zoning

esses changing from non-conforming to conforming

With no discussion on the matter, Commissioner Paul moved to approve the final report
recommending that City Council amend Chapter 14 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jersey
Village, Texas by authorizing revision of the official zoning map so that the property located at 8805
Jones Road/12551 Steepleway and 8805 Jones Road #A, and described as Tracts 1 and 1A, Block 1,

ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD DONINOZ ANV ONINNVId 8107 ‘L YAGINAAON AHL HO4 LDV ONILATIN



Page 3 of 3 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — June 18, 2018

Jones Road Plaza, shall be changed from Zoning District F (“First Business District”) to Zoning District
J (“Third Business District””). Commissioner Butler seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Commissioners Faircloth, Butler, Freeman, Paul, and Standlee
Chairman Mergel

Nays: None
The motion carried.

Upon passage of this motion, the Final Report was signed and pres
Final Report is attached to and made a part of these minutes as Exhibi

A copy of the

E. Adjourn

There being no further business on the Agenda the meeting adj

g,
QN of JERSEyl; Y,

QO 7,
N sevee, 7 %
<%

.
o o
C e,
o s,

Secretary

S Q)‘.- A
Saf e 172
X LY PR
E Sa S
SIS AN
0,’ 6‘@’-.....- “\\5 D
¥, /AR GOV

0
g

ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD ONINOZ ANV DONINNVId 8107 ‘L JAGINAAON AHL 04 LAMOVd ONILAAN



MEETING PACKET FOR THE NOVEMBER 7, 2018 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

EXHIBIT A
TO THE JUNE 18, 2018

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSIO



FINAL REPORT - ZONING CHANGE

The Planning and Zoning Commission has previously met on April 24, 2 its preliminary
report recommended that Council amend Chapter 14 of the Code o
Jersey Village, Texas by authorizing revision of the official zogin

at its May 14, 2018
lic Hearing for June 18,

meeting. The report was reviewed and the City Council
2018.

On June 18, 2018, the City Council and
conducted a joint public meeting, whi
concerning the proposed amendment.

and Zoning Commission
ity to make comments

The Planning and Zoning Commission afte
that gathered at the Joint Public Hearing uhe 18, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.,
recommends that Council amen / ode of Ordinances of the City of Jersey
Village, Texas by auth q i C al zoning map so that the property located at
8805 Jones Road/ 3 Road #A, and described as Tracts 1 and 1A,
Block 1, Jones R ing District F (“First Business District”) to

information before it including

¢ City s"Z0 rdinance to effect this recommendation are more
ached proposed ordinance marked as Exhibit “A.”

day of June 2018.

s/Debra Mergel, Chairman

ity
\\\\‘& JERSE ;,,'

\« ..'..onna..". v

/,

,& T o o N\ W
@’ é‘é." ......... \\Q\\\
78R GO (o
Kt

ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD DONINOZ ANV ONINNVId 8107 ‘L YAGINAAON AHL HO4 LDV ONILATIN



MEETING PACKET FOR THE NOVEMBER 7, 2018 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

DINANCE

ED



PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2018-xx

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS, THE JERSEY VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT CODE, BY
AUTHORIZING REVISION OF THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP AS SET N SECTION
14-82 SO THAT PROPERTY LOCATED AT 8805 JONES ROAD/12551 LEWAY AND
8805 JONES ROAD #A, AND DESCRIBED AS TRACTS 1 AND 1A, B 1, JONES ROAD
PLAZA, SHALL BE CHANGED FROM ZONING DISTRICT T BUSINESS
DISTRICT”) TO ZONING DISTRICT J (“THIRD BUSINESS NTAINING
OTHER FINDINGS AND PROVISIONS RELATING TO T ; IDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL,; TY AS
PROVIDED BY SECTION 1-8 OF THE CODE; AND PRO

* * * * * * * * *

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Jersey Vil s it in the best interest of

WHEREAS, the Plannlng & Zoning Commlssmn has iss report and has recommended
i ial Zoning Map as set out in
Section 14-82 relating to the change of the z
Rd./12551 Steepleway and 8805 Jones Rd. #ANa
Plaza from District F (“First Business District

A, Block 1, Jones Road
istrict”); and

WHEREAS, the Plannlng &
manner required by law, a je
the adoption of this Q
THEREFORE,

ave conducted, in the time and
amendment to the zoning ordinance and find that
est of the citizens of Jersey Village; NOW

BE IT ORDAI

Zoning District Map of the City shall be revised and amended to show the
ation of the property with the appropriate references thereon to the number and

Section 4. the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or
part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall for any reason
be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect,
impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part

ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD DONINOZ ANV ONINNVId 8107 ‘L YAGINAAON AHL HO4 LDV ONILATIN



declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Jersey Village, declares
that it would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part
thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, or whether there be one or more parts.

Section 4. Repeal. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict or i stent herewith
are, to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, hereby repealed.

Section 5. Penalty. Any person who shall violate any provision of this hall be guilty of
a misdemeanor and subject to a fine as provided in Section 1-8.

Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full fter its
passage.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this

ATTEST: Justin Ray,

Lorri Coody, City Secretary

10

ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD ONINOZ ANV DONINNVId 8107 ‘L JAGINAAON AHL 04 LAMOVd ONILAAN



	2018-11-07_PZ_Agenda
	B1- Agenda Request - Election and Appointment of Officers
	C - 2018-06-18_PZ Minutes_WEB




